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STEPEWON TUAHPATOC VOTIOU TEIXOUC
Kaortpou Kopwvng

/“'"Consolidation of parts of the south wall of the
Koroni Castle
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The Castle of Koroni

The Castle of Koroni (it. Coron) is one of the most significant Vene-
tian monuments of defensive architecture in Greece. It became a
powerful and famous commercial port. For centuries, Koroni and
the neighbouring Methoni (it. Modon) Castle were the “Eyes” of
Venice, controlling the maritime routes between the West and the
East.

Built at a key location at the entrance of the Messenian Gulf, Koroni
was the successor of ancient Asine. It was probably founded in the
Early Byzantine times; the Arab geographer Edrisi (12th c.) was
the first, who referred to Koroni. In 1205, the Castle was rather
easily occupied by the Franks; however, it would soon fall into
Venetian hands and for the two centuries to come (1206-1500) it
would become a potent maritime fortress. The discovery of gun-
powder imposed certain improvements in the defensive architec-
ture. As a result, the Venetians and later the Ottomans (1500-
1685) were obliged to often repair and consolidate the enclosure
walls. Such reparation and consolidation projects were undertaken
during the Second Venetian Occupation (1685-1715). After the
Second Period of Ottoman Rule (1715-1821) and the Naval Battle
of Navarino, which marked the end of the Greek War of Independ-
ence, the Castle was surrendered to the French forces of general
Maison. In 1828, it fell into the hands of the liberated Greeks. Dur-
ing World War II, it was a base of the Italian and German invaders.
Nowadays, it is the only Messenian Castle that remains inhabited.



SUVOAIKNAG €kTaong 40 oTPePPATWY, EKTEIVETAl OTO WYNAOTEPO ON-
HEIO XaUNANG XEPOOVNAOOU KAl anoTeAEITal and duo oXupwpaTikoUg
nepiBOAOUG: évav PIKpO 0Ta JUTIKA NOU ANOTEANECE KAl TOV APXIKO
BulavTivd nupnva Tng oxUpwaong Kal évav eupUTEPO, UETAYEVEDTE-
pO OTO avaToAIlkO TUARMaA Tou. Evvéa opBoywviol nUpyol Kal NEVTE
I0XUPOi MPOPaXWVEG svioxuav Tnv Aapuva Tou kdoTpou. H kUpia
nUuAn Tou avoiyeTal otn Bopeia MAEUPA, EV® HIA PIKPOTEPN OTNV
avaToAIkn NAgupd ouvedEE TO KAOTPO PE TNV XEPOovnaoo Tng Aia-
51a¢. Mia Tpitn nUAN diavoixBnke ota TéEAN Tou 190U ai®va oThv
neploxn Tou vaol Tng EAenoTpiag kal eEac@alile Tnv eicodo ano
Ta voTia. Eniong pia akopn nuAn €gunnpetoloe TNV €nikoIvwvia
METAEL TV duo NePIBOAWV.

STO E0OWTEPIKO TOU Qpoupiou diaTnpouvTal Ta Asiwava piag npw-
ToBulavTiviig BaaoiAikng (niBavwg Tou 8ou - 9ou al.). To Bopelo
nacTopopIio Tou apxikoU vaou, To onoio cwleTal aképaio Xpnoipo-
noinBnkKe yia va oTeyacel Tov Jovoxwpo vao Tng Ayiag Zogiag, pe
TNV NPOCONKN KAUAPOOKENACOTOU XWPOU MOU KATEAABE TUAMA Tou
Bopelou kAiToug. AlakpivovTal €Niong Ta €peinia evog HIKPOU 08w-
HavikoU AouTpou, Kabwg kal deEapeveg cUAAOYNG UDATWV.

EvTdg Tou KAOoTpou BPIOKETAl KAl O KOIUNTNPIaKOG vadg Tou Ay.
XapaAdunoug, nou oikodoundbnke To 1689 wg kabBoAikn ekkAnaia
TOUu Ay. POKKOU Kal PHETAOKEUAOTNKE apyoTepa oe Tlapi. To 1920
13puBnke n povn Tou Tipiou Mpodpopou, KaTalappavovrag Pe Ta
noikiAa KTiopaTa Tng OAn Tnv €kTacn Tou JdUTIKOU nepIBOAOU Tou
@poupiou.

Teixn | walls

duTIkOG nepiBolog | west circuit
avaTtoAikog nepipoAog | east circuit

neploxn HeAETNG | part of the south walls

gicodog | gate

R

kTipta | buildings
1.Mavayia EAenoTpia | 2.Ay. Xapahapnog | 3.Ayia Zogia | 4.epeinia oBwpavikoy AouTpoU
1.Panayia Eleistria | 2.Saint Charalambos | 3.Saint Sophia | 4.ruins of ottoman mosque

The Castle occupies a surface of totally 40 km2 and covers the
peak of a low peninsula. It includes two defensive circuits: a small
one at the west, which was the nucleus of the original Byzantine
fortification and a large one at the east, which was constructed at
a later period. Nine rectangular towers and five bastions enhanced
the castle’s defensive character. The main gate to the castle is
opened at the north, while a second gate at the east connected the
castle with the Livadia peninsula. At the end of the 19th century,
a third gate was opened close to the church of the Virgin Eleistria,
giving access to the castle from the south. Another gate facilitated
access between the two circuits.

The remains of an Early Byzantine basilica (presumably 8th -9th
c.) are preserved inside the castle. The north pastoforion of this
basilica is perfectly preserved and serves as the roof of the sin-
gle-nave church of Saint Sophia. This church also incorporated a
vaulted space over part of the basilica’s north aisle. The vestiges
of an ottoman bath as well as several cisterns also exist. Further-
more, in the castle stands the funerary church of Saint Charalam-
bos that was erected in 1689 as a catholic church dedicated to
Saint Rocco and was later transformed into an Ottoman mosque.
In 1920, the monastery of Timios Prodromos was founded, occu-
pying entirely, ever since, the west circuit of the castle.

unodpabpo Tonoypadikol diaypappartog: N. Alavog (nnyn: Kapnodivn — AnunTpiadn E.,
KaoTpa Tng MeAonovvrnoou, ABriva 1993, ekd. Aday, 0.154) | topographical diagram
used as backround: N.Lianos (Karpodini - Dimitriadi E., Castles of Peloponnese, Karpo-
dini - Dimitriadi, Athens 1993, publ. Adam, p.154)



Mepioxn EnépBaong NoTiou Teixoug
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O1 enePPBACEIG ENIKEVTPWONKAV O TUAKA TOU VOTIOU TEiXoug, and
TOV KUKAIKO mpopaxwva IV péxpr Tnv mneploxn TOU KOIPMNTnpiou.
MpOKeITAl YIad TUAKA TWV PECAIWVIKOV KATAKOPUPWV TEIXWV, MOU
diatnpei PEPOG Twv enAAewv Kal KATa diaoTAUATA €VIOXUETAl HE
KavovioBupideg. AlakpivovTal TUPeKIoBUpideg, KaBwg kal €1d1ka di-
AUOPQWHEVEG OMEG YIa TNV anoppon Twv ouBpiwv uddtwv. H ToI-
xonolia anoTeAeiTal and apyoAiBodopr, adpd KaTeEPyaouEvoug nia-
koe1deig AiBoug kal Aageupévoug opBoywvikoUg NwpoAiBoug, evw
onopadika evTonileTal kal apxaio OIKOJOMIKO UAIKO (opOvVOUAoI
KIOVWYV, enikpava) oe deUTepn Xpnon.

Ta Teixn Tng voTiag NAeupdag yvowpioav €nNAAANAEG OIKODOMIKEG
(Aceig, ONWG HapTupolV oI enePPBACEIG €vioXUoNng TNG apXIKng
Tolxonoliag kai BEATIWONG TNG AUUVTIKNAG A€IToUpyiag TnG HE TNV
npooBnkn Twv KavovioBupidwv kal Tn diavoi§n TuPeKIoBUPIdwV.
Eveniypagn nAGKa HE 0IKOONMA, EVTOIXIOMEVN OTNV aVATOAIKN
NAgUpd TnNG voTIag NUANG, NICTOMOIEI EpYATieq ENIOKEUNG OTNV MEPi-
0d0 TnGg B' EveTokpariag.

The interventions were concentrated at part of the south wall, run-
ning from the circular bastion IV to the area of the cemetery. This
part corresponds to the medieval vertical walls; it preserves part of
the bastions and it is pierced by canon holes. Furthermore, musket
holes exist next to holes providing rainwater runoff. The walls are
made of rubble-masonry, small rectangular blocks of varying size
and larger porous blocks; re-used ancient building material, such
as column drums and pilaster capitals, are sparsely embedded.
The south wall was remodelled in different phases, as indicated by
several interventions that aimed to consolidate the original mason-
ry and improve the wall’s defensive character; this was achieved
by the creation of canon- and musket-holes. An inscribed slab
decorated with a coat of arms is immured into the east side of the
south gate and testifies that reparations were carried out during
the Second Venetian Occupation.




H neploxn eneppaccwyv ep@avile eupeiag EékTtaong onnAai-
WOEIG, PNYHATOOEIG, KATAPPEUOEIG TUNHATWV, di1aBp®-
O€1G TOU SOUIKOU UAIKOU Kal anoca8pwon ToUu CUVIETI-
KOU KOVIAUATOoG.

Fa TNV avTigeT®non Twv nNpoBANUATWV TOU TEIXOUG EKMO-
vnénke ano Tnv Egopeia ApxaloTATwv Meoonviag OXeTIKN
MEAETN, Pe BAon Tnv onoia To €pyo «EZTEPEWON THAHATOG
voTiou TeiXoug Tou Kaotpou Kopavng» evraxébnke oto
E.Z.M.A. 2007-2013, oTo nAaiclo uAonoinong €upuUTEPOU
npoypdappaTog NpoaTaciag Kai avadeigng Tou ppoupiou.

The south wall was seriously cracked and damaged; parts
of it had collapsed; its masonry was deteriorated and
so was the joint plaster.

The Ephorate of Antiquities of Messinia carried out a research
that would serve as the basis for the sub-project “"Consoli-
dation of Parts of the South Wall of the Koroni Castle”,
which was financed by the NSRF (National Strategic Ref-
erence Framework) 2007-2013.

NEPIOXEG OMOU eVTOMIETAl ANOKOAANON TNG €EW-
TEPIKNG NApPEIAg TnG Toixonoliag | collapse of the
outer leaf of the wall

Béon kaTtappeuong | collapse zone of masonry

EowTepikd avantuypa owewv | nner View of the walls
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Ol epyacieg nepieAaupavav:
- anoWIA®OEIG Kal KaBapiopoUg KaTd PRKoG Tou Vo-
Tiou TeiXoug Kkal Tou NEPIBAAAOVTOG XWPOU TOU

- kaBaipeon TV cadpwav, diaBpwHEveV AiBwv kail
KOVIAGHATWV TOU TEIXOUG

- TOMIKEG OTEPEMOEIG TOU auBevTikKoU UAIKOU Kal ou-
HAANP®OEIG e VED, yia Tn dIAKPION TOU OMoiou Tomno-

0eTRONKAV Awpideg PUAAWV HOAUBSOU

- MIBocuppa@ég, apHOAOYNOEIG KAl EPAPHOYI EVE-
HATOV

- AVAKTAOEIG TUNUATWYV MoU €ixav KaTtappeUoel

The sub-project included the following tasks:

- clearance of undergrowth

- removal of the deteriorated blocks and plaster
- consolidation of the original masonry

- joint-filling and grouting

- restoration of collapsed parts
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Ol NEPIOPIOUEVNG €KTAONG AVAOKAPIKEG €PYATIEG yid TNV
anopdkpuvaon HEPOUG TWV EMNIXMOEWY ECWTEPIKA TOU VOTIOU
TeiXoUg, anokaAuwav Tov AIBOCTPWTO NEPIOPOUO TWV TEIXWV.
MapaAAnAa, evronioTnkav apXITEKTOVIKA KaTaAoina Tng veo-
TEPNG 10TOPIKNG NEPIOSOU TOU (PPOUPIOU, HE KUPIOTEPO aANo
auTd To 0PBOYWVIKAG KATOWNG KTAPIO TWV YAAAIK®V OTPAT®-
V@V, TO 0Moio onuelwveTal oe oxedio Tou 1835.

MAAIVEG 0BWHAVIKEG KANVOoUPIYYEG Kal 60TPAKA HETABULAVTIVAG KEPAUIKNG
ano TIG avaoKagIKEG Epyacieg E0WTEPIKA Tou Teixoug | Clay ottoman tobacco
pipes & potsherds dating to the ottoman times

The excavations that were carried out with an aim to remove
the rubble from the interior of the south wall brought to light
the stone-paved rampart-walk. Furthermore, architectural
remains dating to later periods were discovered, such as the
rectangular building of the French military camp, which ap-
pears on a drawing created in 1835.




Eknovnon MeAéTng ‘Epyou

EuayyeAia MnAiton - Kexayia, Ap. Apxaiohdyog, dieubuvTpia Epopeiag Ap-
XaloTATWV Meoonviag

MixaAng Kannag, Ap. ApxaioAdyog

Iwavva FpnyoponoUAou, ApxaloAdyog

KwvoTavTtivog HAIOnouAog, MoAITIKOG MnXavikog

EuTUX10G MMITOAvng, ApXITEKTOV MNxavikog

Mapiva FlewpyolvTtlou, ZxediaoTpia
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